

Abdallah S.M Ihmaid

Talented architect with experience in design and coordination with other disciplines, punctual, focused and firm, has the ability to work under pressure. Driven to learn and acquire as much knowledge as he can to achieve best results and smooth deliverance.

Work Experience

ABV Rock Group Ltd.

King Abdulaziz city for science and technology (KACST)

The construction of Radiation science laboratory (RSL)

2020 - Present

- Produce detailed drawings in coordination with other disciplines (structural - MEP) starting from shop drawings until final Stage of As built.
- Produce As-Built Drawings through an extensive site study and site visits, to ensure a proper reflections on Drawings that matches the site condition.
- provide detailed reports of Drawings submitted (approved or pending for approval).

ABV Rock Group Ltd.

King Abdullah Bin Abdulaziz project (KAP2) Development of security facilities.

2015 - 2020

- Revising and studying technical drawings as per comments received from consultant, starting from design drawing stage to shop drawing stage, which requires an extensive coordination with structural and MEP teams accordingly.
- Studying technical Dwgs as per tender/ BOQ to ensure the submissions are delivered correctly and in-line with the specifications required.
- Providing detailed reports regarding Dwgs Submitted to be received by the section head.
- providing clear copies (revised Dwgs) of marked-up drawings received from site for As-Built Stage.

Saudi Bin Laden Group

The Construction of the Royal palaces.

2014 - 2015

- Have been assigned with the architectural team to oversee the stages of construction of the royal palaces in coordination with the other disciplines as per Drawings provided.
- Studying and revising -if needs be- drawings provided to ensure they're precisely followed on site by all teams and construction workers.
- preparing detailed reports regarding the accomplished work done on site, to be received of the head of our team.

Educational Background

Limkokwing University of Creative Technology

Bachelor of science in Architectural Studies

Malaysia - Kuala Lumpur

Contact

Phone Number:

+966 548856078

Email address:

shdabdallah111@gmail.com

Current residence:

Riyadh - SA

Skills

- Autocad
- Excel
- Microsoft Office

Languages

- Arabic (Fluent)
- English (Fluent)